Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

E——
From: Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 5, 2017 2:16 PM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
Subject: Re: Clarifying the Senate's response to CJA's March 24, 2017 FOIL/records request:
"March 23, 2017 'amending' of Gov Cuomo's budget bills for fiscal year 2017-2018"
Attachments: Rules and Regulations March 2013.pdf
May 5, 2017

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
Post Office Box 8101

White Plains, NY 10602
elena@judgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:
This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated April 28, 2017 pursuant to the Freedom of Information Law.
You are requesting clarification of a telephone call you engaged in with James Curran on Tuesday, April 4, 2017
in regard to my FOIL response of March 31, 2017. James Curran is no longer the Senate Freedom of Information

attorney.

Please be advised | am unable to comment on the substance of your conversation with Mr. Curran as | was not
party to it.

Also, please be advised the records offered to you (3,871 pages) are detail sheets. You may send a check in the
amount of $967.75 made payable to the New York State Senate and we will forward the material to you. You may also
choose to inspect the material in an area designated in the New York State Capitol. However, arrangements would need

to be made with Dianne Byron of my office for a date and time to be convenient and your travel plans to Albany.

| have attached a copy of the Senate’s Rules and Regulations Relating to the Public Inspection and Copying of
Legislative Records for your information.

Sincerely,

Francis W. Patience
Secretary of the Senate

(See attached file: Rules and Regulations March 2013.pdf)
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